

***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 38.24 (7) (b) (intro.). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1187/P4 and LRB-1188/1.

1 ***-1188/2.7* SECTION 1101.** 38.24 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 38.24 (8) (b) Except as provided in par. (bg), the district board shall grant full
3 remission of the fees charged under sub. (1m) (a) to (c) for 128 credits or 8 semesters,
4 whichever is longer, less the number of credits or semesters for which the person
5 received remission of fees from any other district board under this subsection and
6 from the Board of Regents under s. 36.27 (3p) and, but not less the amount of any fees
7 paid under 10 USC 2107 (c), 38 USC 3104 (a) (7) (A), or 38 USC 3313, to any student
8 who is a veteran.

9 ***-1188/2.8* SECTION 1102.** 38.24 (8) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2011
10 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

11 38.24 (8) (b) Except as provided in par. (bg), the district board shall grant full
12 remission of the fees charged under sub. (1m) (a) to (c) for 128 credits or 8 semesters,
13 whichever is longer, less the number of credits or semesters for which the person
14 received remission of fees from any other district board under this subsection and
15 from the Board of Regents under s. 36.27 (3p), and from the Board of Trustees under
16 s. 37.27 (3p), but not less the amount of any fees paid under 10 USC 2107 (c), 38 USC
17 3104 (a) (7) (A), or 38 USC 3313, to any student who is a veteran.

***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 38.24 (8) (b). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1187/P4 and LRB-1188/1.

18 ***-1465/P4.304* *-0808/2.180* SECTION 1103.** 38.26 (1) of the statutes is
19 amended to read:

20 38.26 (1) In this section, "minority student" means a student enrolled in a
21 district school who is a minority group member, as defined in s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (1)
22 (f).

1 ***-1187/P5.334*** SECTION 1104. 38.28 (1m) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 38.28 (1m) (a) 2. "District aidable cost" for any district that does not have an
4 institution ~~or~~, college campus, or university located in the district does not include
5 costs associated with the collegiate transfer program at the district school. In this
6 subdivision, "institution" and "college campus" have the meanings specified under
7 s. 36.05 and "university" has the meaning given in s. 37.01 (9).

8 ***-1187/P5.335*** SECTION 1105. 38.28 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 38.28 (4) From the appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (dm), the board shall
10 annually pay to any district that does not have an institution ~~or~~, college campus, or
11 university located within the district an amount equal to that portion of the
12 instructional costs of the district's collegiate transfer program not supported by fees
13 and tuition that is equal to the state support of similar programs in the University
14 of Wisconsin System, as determined by the board. In this subsection, "institution"
15 and "college campus" have the meanings specified under s. 36.05 and "university"
16 has the meaning given in s. 37.01 (9).

17 ***-1213/1.12*** SECTION 1106. 38.40 (4m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 38.40 (4m) (a) The board may approve an innovative school-to-work program
19 provided by a nonprofit organization for children at risk, as defined in s. ~~118.153 (1)~~
20 (a) 115.001 (1m), in a county having a population of 500,000 or more to assist those
21 children at risk in acquiring employability skills and occupational-specific
22 competencies before leaving high school. If the board approves a program under this
23 paragraph, the board may award a grant, from the appropriation under s. 20.292 (1)
24 (ef), to the nonprofit organization providing the program and the nonprofit
25 organization shall use the funds received under the grant to provide the program.

1 ***-1187/P5.336* SECTION 1107.** 39.16 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 39.16 (1) There is created a medical education review committee consisting of
3 9 members as follows. Seven members shall be appointed by the governor for
4 staggered 5-year terms, and shall be selected from citizens with broad knowledge of
5 medical education who are currently not associated with either of the medical schools
6 of this state. The remaining members of the committee shall be the ~~president~~
7 chancellor of the University of ~~Wisconsin System~~ Wisconsin-Madison or a designee,
8 and the president of the Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc. or a designee.

9 ***-1187/P5.337* SECTION 1108.** 39.16 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 39.16 (2) (a) Stimulate the development of cooperative programs by the
11 Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc. and the University of ~~Wisconsin-Madison~~ Medical
12 Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public Health, and advise the governor and
13 legislature on the viability of such cooperative arrangements.

14 ***-1187/P5.338* SECTION 1109.** 39.30 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 39.30 (1) (e) "Resident student" shall be determined under s. 36.27 or 37.27, so
16 far as applicable.

17 ***-1187/P5.339* SECTION 1110.** 39.30 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 39.30 (3) (a) From the total tuition charged the student by the institution,
19 subtract the amount of the resident academic fee charged at ~~the Madison campus~~ of
20 the University of ~~Wisconsin System~~ Wisconsin-Madison.

21 ***-1187/P5.340* SECTION 1111.** 39.32 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 39.32 (1) (b) "Resident student" shall be determined under s. 36.27 or 37.27,
23 so far as applicable.

24 ***-1187/P5.341* SECTION 1112.** 39.325 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 39.325 (1) There is established, to be administered by the board, a Wisconsin
2 health education loan program under P.L. 94-484, on July 29, 1979, in order to
3 provide financial aid to medical and dentistry students enrolled in the University of
4 Wisconsin ~~Medical School~~ of Medicine and Public Health, the Medical College of
5 Wisconsin, or the Marquette University School of Dentistry.

6 *~~-1465/P4.305~~* *~~-0808/2.181~~* SECTION 1113. 39.40 (1) (c) of the statutes is
7 amended to read:

8 39.40 (1) (c) A Hispanic, as defined in s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (1) (d).

9 *~~-1187/P5.342~~* SECTION 1114. 39.40 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 39.40 (2) (a) Are registered as juniors or seniors, or hold a bachelor's degree and
11 are registered as special students, in the University of Wisconsin-Madison, in the
12 University of Wisconsin System, or in an accredited, private institution of higher
13 education located in this state.

14 *~~-1187/P5.343~~* SECTION 1115. 39.41 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 39.41 (2) (a) If a designated scholar under sub. (1m) is admitted to and enrolls,
16 on a full-time basis, by September 30 of the academic year immediately following the
17 school year in which the senior was designated a scholar, in the University of
18 Wisconsin-Madison, in an institution within the University of Wisconsin System, or
19 in a technical college district school that is participating in the program under this
20 section, the scholar shall receive a higher education scholarship that exempts the
21 scholar from all tuition and fees, including segregated fees, ~~at the~~ that university,
22 institution, or district school for one year, except that the maximum scholarship for
23 a scholar who receives an original scholarship for the 1996-97 academic year or for
24 any academic year thereafter may not exceed \$2,250 per academic year.

25 *~~-1187/P5.344~~* SECTION 1116. 39.41 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 39.41 (2) (b) For each year that a scholar who receives a scholarship under par.
2 (a) is enrolled full time, maintains at least a 3.000 grade point average, or the
3 equivalent as determined by the university, institution, or district school, and makes
4 satisfactory progress toward an associate degree, a bachelor's degree, or a vocational
5 diploma, the student shall be exempt from all tuition and fees, including segregated
6 fees, in the subsequent year or, if the scholar does not enroll in a participating
7 institution of higher education in the subsequent year, in the 2nd year following the
8 year in which the scholar received the scholarship, except that the maximum
9 scholarship for a scholar who receives an original scholarship for the 1996-97
10 academic year or for any academic year thereafter may not exceed \$2,250 per
11 academic year. No scholar is eligible for an exemption for more than 4 years in the
12 University of Wisconsin-Madison or the University of Wisconsin System or more
13 than 3 years at a district school.

14 ***-1187/P5.345*** SECTION 1117. 39.41 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 39.41 (2) (c) Subject to sub. (4), for each year the student is exempt from tuition
16 and fees under par. (a) or (b), the board shall pay the university, institution, or district
17 school, on behalf of the student, an amount equal to 50% of the student's tuition and
18 fees, except that the maximum payment for a student who receives an original
19 scholarship for the 1996-97 academic year or for any academic year thereafter may
20 not exceed \$1,125 per academic year.

21 ***-1187/P5.346*** SECTION 1118. 39.41 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 39.41 (4) (a) The board shall make the payments under subs. (2) (c) and (3) only
23 if the university, institution, district school, or private institution matches the
24 amount of the payment from institutional funds, gifts, or grants. Beginning in the
25 1992-93 school year, the matching requirement under this paragraph for the

1 institutions within the University of Wisconsin System shall be satisfied by
2 payments of an amount equal to the total payments from the institutions made under
3 this paragraph in the 1991-92 school year and, if such payments are insufficient to
4 satisfy the matching requirement, by the waiver of academic fees established under
5 s. 36.27. Beginning in the 2011-12 school year, the matching requirement under this
6 paragraph for the University of Wisconsin-Madison shall be satisfied by payments
7 of an amount equal to the total payments from the University of Wisconsin-Madison
8 made under this paragraph in the 1991-92 school year and, if such payments are
9 insufficient to satisfy the matching requirement, by the waiver of academic fees
10 established under s. 37.27.

11 ***-1187/P5.347* SECTION 1119.** 39.41 (5) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 39.41 (5) (a) 1. Each institution within the University of Wisconsin System,
14 technical college district school and private institution of higher education that
15 wishes to participate in the scholarship program under this section in academic year
16 1999-2000 and thereafter shall notify the board by October 1, 1998, that the
17 institution wishes to participate. Notification as required under this subdivision
18 provided by the University of Wisconsin-Madison prior to the effective date of this
19 subdivision [LRB inserts date], shall be considered notification that the
20 University of Wisconsin-Madison wishes to participate in the scholarship program
21 under this section.

22 ***-1197/2.2* SECTION 1120.** 39.435 (7) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 39.435 (7) (a) 1. For purposes of calculating the amount to be appropriated
24 under s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for fiscal year ~~2011-12~~ 2013-14, "base amount" means the

1 amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that appropriation for fiscal year
2 ~~2010-11~~ 2012-13.

3 ***-1197/2.3* SECTION 1121.** 39.435 (7) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 39.435 (7) (a) 2. For purposes of calculating the amount to be appropriated
5 under s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for each fiscal year after fiscal year ~~2011-12~~ 2013-14, “base
6 amount” means the appropriation amount calculated under par. (b) for the previous
7 fiscal year.

8 ***-1197/2.4* SECTION 1122.** 39.435 (7) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 39.435 (7) (b) (intro.) Biennially, beginning on February 1, ~~2011~~ 2013, the board
11 shall calculate the amounts to be appropriated under s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for the next
12 biennium as follows:

13 ***-1187/P5.348* SECTION 1123.** 39.435 (7) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 39.435 (7) (b) 1. The board shall determine the percentage by which the
16 undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the next academic year at the
17 University of Wisconsin-Madison and at each institution within the University of
18 Wisconsin System, as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the
19 undergraduate academic fees charged for the current academic year.

20 ***-1187/P5.349* SECTION 1124.** 39.435 (7) (b) 1m. of the statutes is amended
21 to read:

22 39.435 (7) (b) 1m. The board shall determine the percentage by which the
23 undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the academic year after the
24 next academic year at the University of Wisconsin-Madison and at each institution
25 within the University of Wisconsin System, as estimated by the board, will increase

1 or decrease from the estimated undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for
2 the next academic year.

3 ***-1187/P5.350* SECTION 1125.** 39.435 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 39.435 (8) The board shall award grants under this section to University of
5 Wisconsin-Madison and University of Wisconsin System students from the
6 appropriation under s. 20.235 (1) (fe).

7 ***-1231/2.6* SECTION 1126.** 39.437 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 39.437 (1) ESTABLISHMENT OF GRANT PROGRAM. There is established, to be
9 administered by the board, ~~with the assistance of the office of the Wisconsin~~
10 ~~Covenant Scholars Program in the department of administration as provided in~~
11 ~~subs. (2) (a) 2., (4), and (5),~~ a Wisconsin Covenant Scholars Program to provide grants
12 to students who meet the eligibility criteria specified in sub. (2).

13 ***-1231/2.7* SECTION 1127.** 39.437 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 39.437 (2) (a) 2. The student has been designated as a Wisconsin covenant
15 scholar by the ~~office of the Wisconsin Covenant Scholars Program in the department~~
16 ~~of administration~~ board.

17 ***-1231/2.8* SECTION 1128.** 39.437 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 39.437 (4) (a) By February 1 of each year, the Board of Trustees of the
19 University of Wisconsin-Madison shall provide to the board information relating to
20 the resident undergraduate academic fees charged to attend that university for the
21 current academic year, the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System
22 shall provide to the ~~office of the Wisconsin Covenant Scholars Program in the~~
23 ~~department of administration~~ board information relating to the resident
24 undergraduate academic fees charged to attend each of the institutions within that
25 system for the current academic year, the technical college system board shall

1 provide to ~~that office~~ the board information relating to the fees under s. 38.24 (1m)
2 (a) to (c) charged to attend each of the technical colleges within that system for the
3 current academic year, each tribally controlled college in this state shall provide to
4 ~~that office~~ the board information relating to the tuition and fees charged to attend
5 the tribal college for the current academic year, and the Wisconsin Association of
6 Independent Colleges and Universities or a successor organization shall provide to
7 ~~that office~~ the board information relating to tuition and fees charged to attend each
8 of the private, nonprofit, accredited institutions of higher education in this state for
9 the current academic year.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 39.437 (4) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1187/P4 and LRB-1231/1.

10 ***-1231/2.9* SECTION 1129.** 39.437 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 39.437 (4) (b) By April 1 of each year, the ~~office of the Wisconsin Covenant~~
12 ~~Scholars Program in the department of administration~~ board shall determine the
13 average of the resident undergraduate academic fees charged for the current
14 academic year at the University of Wisconsin-Madison. the average of the resident
15 undergraduate academic fees charged for the current academic year among the
16 institutions within the University of Wisconsin System, the average of the fees under
17 s. 38.24 (1m) (a) to (c) charged for the current academic year among the technical
18 colleges in this state, the average of the tuition and fees charged for the current
19 academic year among the tribally controlled colleges in this state, and the average
20 of the tuition and fees charged for the current academic year among the private,
21 nonprofit, accredited institutions of higher education in this state.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 39.437 (4) (b). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1187/P4 and LRB-1231/1.

22 ***-1231/2.10* SECTION 1130.** 39.437 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

SECTION 1130

1 39.437 (4) (c) To the extent permitted under 20 USC 1232g and 34 CFR part
2 99, the department of public instruction shall provide pupil information to the office
3 of the ~~Wisconsin Covenant Scholars Program in the department of administration~~
4 board as necessary for that office to fulfill its role in the administration of the grant
5 program under this section.

6 ***-1231/2.11* SECTION 1131.** 39.437 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
7 read:

8 39.437 (5) RULES. (intro.) The ~~department of administration~~ board shall
9 promulgate rules to implement this section, including all of the following:

10 ***-1231/2.12* SECTION 1132.** 39.437 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 39.437 (5) (c) Any other rules the ~~department of administration~~ board
12 considers necessary to assure the uniform administration of this section.

13 ***-1231/2.13* SECTION 1133.** 39.437 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

14 39.437 (6) SUNSET. No student may enroll in the Wisconsin Covenant Scholars
15 Program after September 30, 2011. After that date, the board may designate a
16 student as a Wisconsin covenant scholar under sub. (2) (a) 2. only if the student
17 enrolled in the Wisconsin Covenant Scholars Program by that date.

18 ***-1465/P4.306* *-0808/2.182* SECTION 1134.** 39.44 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes
19 is amended to read:

20 39.44 (1) (a) 3. Is a Hispanic, as defined in s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (1) (d).

21 ***-1187/P5.351* SECTION 1135.** 39.50 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

22 39.50 (1m) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON. At the end of each semester,
23 the Board of Trustees of the University of Wisconsin-Madison shall certify to the
24 board the number of students enrolled in the University of Wisconsin-Madison to
25 whom any fees or nonresident tuition has been remitted under s. 37.27 (3n) or (3p),

1 the number of credits for which those fees or that nonresident tuition has been
2 remitted, and the amount of fees and nonresident tuition remitted. Subject to sub.
3 (3m), if the board approves the information certified under this subsection, the
4 board, from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (fz), shall reimburse the
5 board of trustees for the full amount of fees and nonresident tuition remitted.

6 ***-1187/P5.352* SECTION 1136.** 39.50 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 39.50 (3m) REMISSION OF FEES; PRORATED REIMBURSEMENT. In June of each fiscal
8 year, the board shall determine the total amount of fees and nonresident tuition
9 remitted by the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents and the Board of Trustees that are
10 eligible for reimbursement under ~~sub. subs.~~ (1) and (1m) and fees remitted by the
11 district boards that are eligible for reimbursement under sub. (2). If the moneys
12 appropriated under s. 20.235 (1) (fz) are not sufficient to reimburse the ~~board of~~
13 ~~regents~~ Board of Regents and the Board of Trustees for the full amount of those fees
14 and that nonresident tuition and each district board for the full amount of those fees,
15 the board shall prorate the reimbursement paid under subs. (1), (1m), and (2) in the
16 proportion that the moneys available bears to the total amount eligible for
17 reimbursement under subs. (1), (1m), and (2).

18 ***-1187/P5.353* SECTION 1137.** 39.50 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 39.50 (4) REIMBURSEMENT OF VETERANS AND DEPENDENTS; PRORATED
20 REIMBURSEMENT. In each fiscal year, the higher educational aids board shall
21 determine the total amount of reimbursement due to students under ss. 36.27 (3n)
22 (bm) 1. and (3p) (bm) 1., 37.27 (3n) (bm) 1. and (3p) (bm) 1., and 38.24 (7) (bm) 1. and
23 (8) (bm) 1. If the moneys appropriated under s. 20.235 (1) (fz) are not sufficient to
24 provide full reimbursement to those students, the higher educational aids board
25 shall prorate the reimbursement paid to those students under ss. 36.27 (3n) (bm) 1.

1 and (3p) (bm) 1., 37.27 (3n) (bm) 1. and (3p) (bm) 1., and 38.24 (7) (bm) 1. and (8) (bm)
2 1. in the proportion that the moneys available bears to the total amount eligible for
3 reimbursement under ss. 36.27 (3n) (bm) 1. and (3p) (bm) 1., 37.27 (3n) (bm) 1. and
4 (3p) (bm) 1., and 38.24 (7) (bm) 1. and (8) (bm) 1. If the higher educational aids board
5 prorates reimbursement under this subsection, the Board of Regents shall reimburse
6 a student who is eligible for reimbursement under s. 36.27 (3n) (bm) 1. or (3p) (bm)
7 1., the Board of Trustees shall reimburse a student who is eligible for reimbursement
8 under s. 37.27 (3n) (bm) 1. or (3p) (bm) 1., and the appropriate technical college
9 district board shall reimburse a student who is eligible for reimbursement under s.
10 38.24 (7) (bm) 1. or (8) (bm) 1., in an amount that is equal to the difference between
11 the amount of reimbursement for which the student is eligible and the amount of
12 reimbursement paid by the higher educational aids board.

13 ***-1187/P5.354* SECTION 1138.** 40.02 (22) (em) of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 40.02 (22) (em) For Wisconsin retirement system purposes only, for a member
16 of ~~the~~ a faculty, as defined in s. 36.05 (8) or 37.01 (6), of a university who is on
17 sabbatical leave under s. 36.11 (17) or 37.11 (17), means the compensation that would
18 have been payable to the participant, at the participant's rate of pay immediately
19 prior to beginning the sabbatical leave, for service that would have been rendered at
20 the university during the period of the sabbatical leave if the participant had
21 continued to render services for the participant's employer during that period.
22 Contributions and premiums on earnings considered to be received under this
23 paragraph shall be paid as required under s. 40.05.

24 ***-1187/P5.355* SECTION 1139.** 40.02 (25) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to
25 read:

1 40.02 (25) (b) 2. Any person employed as a graduate assistant and other
2 employees-in-training as are designated by the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents
3 or Board of Trustees of the university, who are employed on at least a one-third
4 full-time basis.

5 *~~1019/5.15~~* SECTION 1140. 40.02 (25) (b) 2c. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 40.02 (25) (b) 2c. A state employee described in s. ~~49.825 (4)~~ or 49.826 (4).

8 *~~1356/2.1~~* SECTION 1141. 40.02 (48) (am) 22. of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 40.02 (48) (am) 22. A person employed under s. 60.553 (1), 61.66 (1), or 62.13
11 (2e) (a).

12 *~~1356/2.2~~* SECTION 1142. 40.02 (48) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 40.02 (48) (c) In s. 40.65, “protective occupation participant” means a
14 participating employee who is a police officer, fire fighter, an individual determined
15 by a participating employer under par. (a) or (bm) to be a protective occupation
16 participant, county undersheriff, deputy sheriff, state probation and parole officer,
17 county traffic police officer, conservation warden, state forest ranger, field
18 conservation employee of the department of natural resources who is subject to call
19 for forest fire control or warden duty, member of the state traffic patrol, state motor
20 vehicle inspector, University of ~~Wisconsin~~ Wisconsin-Madison or University of
21 Wisconsin System full-time police officer, guard or any other employee whose
22 principal duties are supervision and discipline of inmates at a state penal institution,
23 excise tax investigator employed by the department of revenue, person employed
24 under s. 60.553 (1), 61.66 (1), or 62.13 (2e) (a), or special criminal investigation agent
25 employed by the department of justice.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. s. 40.02 (48) (c). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1187 and 1356.

1 ***-1187/P5.356* SECTION 1143.** 40.02 (54) (hm) of the statutes is created to
2 read:

3 40.02 (54) (hm) The University of Wisconsin-Madison.

4 ***-1187/P5.357* SECTION 1144.** 40.02 (57) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 40.02 (57) "University" means the University of Wisconsin System under ch.
6 36 or the University of Wisconsin-Madison under ch. 37.

7 ***-0222/1.1* SECTION 1145.** 40.03 (6) (h) (intro.) and 2. of the statutes are
8 consolidated, renumbered 40.03 (6) (h) and amended to read:

9 40.03 (6) (h) Shall, on behalf of the state, offer as provided in s. 40.55 long-term
10 care insurance policies, ~~subject to the following conditions:~~ 2. For purposes of this
11 section, the offering by the state of long-term health insurance policies shall
12 constitute a group insurance plan under par. (a) 1.

13 ***-0222/1.2* SECTION 1146.** 40.03 (6) (h) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

14 ***-1465/P4.307* *-1059/P3.120* SECTION 1147.** 40.05 (4) (b) of the statutes is
15 amended to read:

16 40.05 (4) (b) Except as provided under pars. (bc) and (bp), accumulated unused
17 sick leave under ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 37.30, 230.35 (2), 233.10, 238.04 (8), and 757.02
18 (5) and subch. I, V, or VI of ch. 111 of any eligible employee shall, at the time of death,
19 upon qualifying for an immediate annuity or for a lump sum payment under s. 40.25
20 (1) or upon termination of creditable service and qualifying as an eligible employee
21 under s. 40.02 (25) (b) 6. or 10., be converted, at the employee's highest basic pay rate
22 he or she received while employed by the state, to credits for payment of health
23 insurance premiums on behalf of the employee or the employee's surviving insured

1 dependents. Any supplemental compensation that is paid to a state employee who
2 is classified under the state classified civil service as a teacher, teacher supervisor,
3 or education director for the employee's completion of educational courses that have
4 been approved by the employee's employer is considered as part of the employee's
5 basic pay for purposes of this paragraph. The full premium for any eligible employee
6 who is insured at the time of retirement, or for the surviving insured dependents of
7 an eligible employee who is deceased, shall be deducted from the credits until the
8 credits are exhausted and paid from the account under s. 40.04 (10), and then
9 deducted from annuity payments, if the annuity is sufficient. The department shall
10 provide for the direct payment of premiums by the insured to the insurer if the
11 premium to be withheld exceeds the annuity payment. Upon conversion of an
12 employee's unused sick leave to credits under this paragraph or par. (bf), the
13 employee or, if the employee is deceased, the employee's surviving insured
14 dependents may initiate deductions from those credits or may elect to delay
15 initiation of deductions from those credits, but only if the employee or surviving
16 insured dependents are covered by a comparable health insurance plan or policy
17 during the period beginning on the date of the conversion and ending on the date on
18 which the employee or surviving insured dependents later elect to initiate
19 deductions from those credits. If an employee or an employee's surviving insured
20 dependents elect to delay initiation of deductions from those credits, an employee or
21 the employee's surviving insured dependents may only later elect to initiate
22 deductions from those credits during the annual enrollment period under par. (be).
23 A health insurance plan or policy is considered comparable if it provides hospital and
24 medical benefits that are substantially equivalent to the standard health insurance
25 plan established under s. 40.52 (1).

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 40.05 (4) (b). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1187 and -1465.

1 ***-1465/P4.308* *-1059/P3.121* SECTION 1148.** 40.05 (4) (bm) of the statutes
2 is amended to read:

3 40.05 (4) (bm) Except as provided under par. (bp), accumulated unused sick
4 leave under ss. 36.30, 37.30, and 230.35 (2) ~~or~~, 233.10, or 238.04 (8) of any eligible
5 employee shall, upon request of the employee at the time the employee is subject to
6 layoff under s. 40.02 (40), be converted at the employee's highest basic pay rate he
7 or she received while employed by the state to credits for payment of health
8 insurance premiums on behalf of the employee. Any supplemental compensation
9 that is paid to a state employee who is classified under the state classified civil
10 service as a teacher, teacher supervisor or education director for the employee's
11 completion of educational courses that have been approved by the employee's
12 employer is considered as part of the employee's basic pay for purposes of this
13 paragraph. The full amount of the required employee contribution for any eligible
14 employee who is insured at the time of the layoff shall be deducted from the credits
15 until the credits are exhausted, the employee is reemployed, or 5 years have elapsed
16 from the date of layoff, whichever occurs first.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 40.05 (4) (bm). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1187 and -1465.

17 ***-1187/P5.358* SECTION 1149.** 40.05 (4) (bp) 1. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 40.05 (4) (bp) 1. Except as provided in subds. 2. and 3., for sick leave which
20 accumulates beginning on August 1, 1987, conversion under par. (b) or (bm) of
21 accumulated unused sick leave under s. 36.30 or 37.30 to credits for payment of
22 health insurance premiums shall be limited to the annual amounts of sick leave

1 specified in this subdivision. For faculty and academic staff personnel who are
2 appointed to work 52 weeks per year, conversion is limited to 8.5 days of sick leave
3 per year. For faculty and academic staff personnel who are appointed to work 39
4 weeks per year, conversion is limited to 6.4 days of sick leave per year. For faculty
5 and academic staff personnel not otherwise specified, conversion is limited to a
6 number of days of sick leave per year to be determined by the secretary by rule, in
7 proportion to the number of weeks per year appointed to work.

8 ***-1187/P5.359* SECTION 1150.** 40.05 (4) (bp) 2. of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 40.05 (4) (bp) 2. The limits on conversion of accumulated unused sick leave
11 which are specified under subd. 1. may be waived for nonteaching faculty who are
12 appointed to work 52 weeks per year and nonteaching academic staff personnel if the
13 secretary of administration determines that a sick leave accounting system
14 comparable to the system used by the state for employees in the classified service is
15 in effect at the University of Wisconsin-Madison or the institution, as defined in s.
16 36.05 (9), and if the University of Wisconsin-Madison or the institution regularly
17 reports on the operation of its sick leave accounting system to the board of regents
18 Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System or the Board of Trustees of
19 the University of Wisconsin-Madison.

20 ***-1187/P5.360* SECTION 1151.** 40.05 (4) (bp) 3. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 40.05 (4) (bp) 3. The limits on conversion of accumulated unused sick leave
23 which are specified under subd. 1. may be waived for teaching faculty or teaching
24 academic staff at the University of Wisconsin-Madison or any institution, as defined
25 in s. 36.05 (9), if the secretary of administration determines all of the following:

1 a. That administrative procedures for the crediting and use of earned sick leave
2 for teaching faculty and teaching academic staff on a standard comparable to a
3 scheduled 40-hour work week are in operation at the University of
4 Wisconsin-Madison or institution.

5 b. That a sick leave accounting system for teaching faculty and teaching
6 academic staff comparable to the system used by state employees in the classified
7 service is in effect at the University of Wisconsin-Madison or institution.

8 c. That the University of Wisconsin-Madison or institution regularly reports
9 on the operation of its sick leave accounting system to the ~~board of regents~~ Board of
10 Regents of the University of Wisconsin System or the Board of Trustees of the
11 University of Wisconsin-Madison.

12 ***-1166/1.1* SECTION 1152.** 40.05 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

13 40.05 (4) (e) The Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan Authority shall not be
14 required to pay any contributions related to benefits authorized under pars. (b), (bc),
15 (bm), and (bw) and subch. IX.

16 ***-1187/P5.361* SECTION 1153.** 40.05 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 40.05 (5) (a) For teachers in the unclassified service of the state employed by
18 ~~the board of regents of the university~~ Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin
19 System or for teachers employed by the Board of Trustees of the University of
20 Wisconsin-Madison, no contribution if the teacher has less than one year of state
21 creditable service and an amount equal to the gross premium for coverage subject to
22 a 130-day waiting period if the teacher has one year or more of state creditable
23 service.

24 ***-1465/P4.309* *-1059/P3.122* SECTION 1154.** 40.05 (5) (b) 4. of the statutes
25 is amended to read:

1 40.05 (5) (b) 4. The accrual and crediting of sick leave shall be determined in
2 accordance with ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 37.30, 230.35 (2), 233.10, 238.04 (8), and 757.02
3 (5) and subch. I, V, or VI of ch. 111.

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 40.05 (5) (b) 4. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1187 and -1465.

4 ***-1187/P5.362*** SECTION 1155. 40.22 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 40.22 (2) (g) The employee is appointed by the university Board of Regents of
6 the University of Wisconsin System under s. 36.19, by the Board of Trustees of the
7 University of Wisconsin-Madison under s. 37.19 (1), or by the University of
8 Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, as a student assistant or employee in
9 training or is appointed by a school or other education system in which the person
10 is regularly enrolled as a student and is attending classes to perform services
11 incidental to the person's course of study at that school or education system.

 ****NOTE: We changed the cross-reference from s. 37.19 to s. 37.19 (1). Is that okay?

12 ***-1187/P5.363*** SECTION 1156. 40.22 (2) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 40.22 (2) (h) The employee is teaching while on leave from an educational
14 institution not a part of the University of Wisconsin-Madison or University of
15 Wisconsin System, if the person is a visiting professor, visiting associate professor,
16 visiting assistant professor or visiting lecturer at the university and if the
17 employment at the university is all within 12 consecutive calendar months. If the
18 employment at the university is continued beyond the 12-month period the person
19 shall, at the start of the 13th consecutive calendar month of employment, come under
20 the system for future service.

21 ***-1019/5.16*** SECTION 1157. 40.22 (2) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 40.22 (2) (m) Notwithstanding sub. (3m), the employee was formerly employed
23 by Milwaukee County, is a state employee described in s. 49.825 (4), 2009 stats., or

1 s. 49.826 (4), and elects to remain a covered employee under the retirement system
2 established under chapter 201, laws of 1937, pursuant to s. 49.825 (4) (c), 2009 stats.,
3 or s. 49.826 (4) (c). This paragraph shall not apply if the employee remains a state
4 employee, but is no longer performing services for the Milwaukee County enrollment
5 services unit under s. 49.825, 2009 stats., or the child care provider services unit
6 under s. 49.826.

7 ***-1258/2.1* SECTION 1158.** 40.51 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 40.51 (8) Every health care coverage plan offered by the state under sub. (6)
9 shall comply with ss. 631.89, 631.90, 631.93 (2), 631.95, 632.72 (2), 632.746 (1) to (8)
10 and (10), 632.747, 632.748, 632.798, 632.83, 632.835, 632.85, 632.853, 632.855,
11 632.87 (3) to (6), 632.885, 632.89, 632.895 (5m) and (8) to ~~(17)~~ (16m), and 632.896.

12 ***-1258/2.2* SECTION 1159.** 40.51 (8m) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 40.51 (8m) Every health care coverage plan offered by the group insurance
14 board under sub. (7) shall comply with ss. 631.95, 632.746 (1) to (8) and (10), 632.747,
15 632.748, 632.798, 632.83, 632.835, 632.85, 632.853, 632.855, 632.885, 632.89, and
16 632.895 (11) to ~~(17)~~ (16m).

17 ***-1187/P5.364* SECTION 1160.** 40.52 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 40.52 (3) The group insurance board, after consulting with the ~~board of regents~~
19 Board of Trustees of the University of Wisconsin-Madison and the Board of Regents
20 of the University of Wisconsin System, shall establish the terms of a health insurance
21 plan for graduate assistants, and for employees-in-training designated by the ~~board~~
22 ~~of regents~~ Board of Trustees or Board of Regents, who are employed on at least a
23 one-third full-time basis and for teachers who are employed on at least a one-third
24 full-time basis by the University of Wisconsin-Madison or University of Wisconsin

1 System with an expected duration of employment of at least 6 months but less than
2 one year.

3 ***-0222/1.3* SECTION 1161.** 40.55 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 40.55 (1) Except as provided in sub. (5), the state shall offer, through the group
5 insurance board, to eligible employees under s. 40.02 (25) (bm) and to state
6 annuitants long-term care insurance policies which have been filed with the office
7 of the commissioner of insurance and which have been approved for offering under
8 contracts established by the group insurance board ~~if the insurer requests that the~~
9 ~~policy be offered and the.~~ The state shall also allow an eligible employee or a state
10 annuitant to purchase those policies for his or her spouse, domestic partner, or
11 parent.

12 ***-1465/P4.310* *-1059/P3.123* SECTION 1162.** 40.62 (2) of the statutes is
13 amended to read:

14 40.62 (2) Sick leave accumulation shall be determined in accordance with rules
15 of the department, any collective bargaining agreement under subch. I, V, or VI of
16 ch. 111, and ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 37.30, 49.825 (4) (d), 49.826 (4) (d), 230.35 (2),
17 233.10, 238.04 (8), 757.02 (5) and 978.12 (3).

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 40.62 (2). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: -1187 and -1465.

18 ***-1019/5.17* SECTION 1163.** 40.62 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 2011
19 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

20 40.62 (2) Sick leave accumulation shall be determined in accordance with rules
21 of the department, any collective bargaining agreement under subch. I, V, or VI of
22 ch. 111, and ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 37.30, ~~49.825 (4) (d)~~, 49.826 (4) (d), 230.35 (2),
23 233.10, 238.04 (8), 757.02 (5) and 978.12 (3).

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 40.62 (2). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: 1019/4, 1187/P4 and 1465/P3.

1 ***-1465/P4.311* *-1059/P3.124* SECTION 1164.** 40.95 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes
2 is amended to read:

3 40.95 (1) (a) 1. The employee accrues accumulated unused sick leave under s.
4 13.121 (4), 36.30, 37.30, 230.35 (2), 233.10, 238.04 (8), or 757.02 (5).

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 40.95 (1) (a) 1. This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1187 and -1465.

5 ***-1465/P4.312* *-1059/P3.125* SECTION 1165.** 41.11 (1g) (b) (intro.) of the
6 statutes is amended to read:

7 41.11 (1g) (b) (intro.) The department, in consultation with the department of
8 ~~commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, shall do all of the
9 following for each economic development program administered by the department:

10 ***-1465/P4.313* *-1059/P3.126* SECTION 1166.** 41.11 (1r) (title) of the statutes
11 is amended to read:

12 41.11 (1r) (title) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE COORDINATION AND
13 REPORTING.

14 ***-1465/P4.314* *-1059/P3.127* SECTION 1167.** 41.11 (1r) of the statutes is
15 renumbered 41.11 (1r) (b) and amended to read:

16 41.11 (1r) (b) Annually, no later than October 1, the department shall submit
17 to the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees
18 of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic
19 development programs, as defined in sub. (1g) (a), administered by the department.

20 The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am)~~
21 238.07 (2). The department shall collaborate with the ~~department of commerce~~

1 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to make readily accessible to the
2 public on an Internet-based system the information required under this subsection.

3 ***-1465/P4.315* *-1059/P3.128* SECTION 1168.** 41.11 (1r) (a) of the statutes
4 is created to read:

5 41.11 (1r) (a) The department shall coordinate any economic development
6 assistance with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

7 ***-1465/P4.316* *-1059/P3.129* SECTION 1169.** 41.41 (4) (c) of the statutes is
8 amended to read:

9 41.41 (4) (c) The department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection, the
10 department of natural resources, the department of transportation, ~~the department~~
11 ~~of commerce~~, the department of administration, the state historical society, and the
12 University of Wisconsin-Extension shall cooperate with and assist the board in
13 matters related to its functions.

14 ***-1465/P4.317* *-1059/P3.130* SECTION 1170.** 41.41 (5) (e) of the statutes is
15 amended to read:

16 41.41 (5) (e) Consult and cooperate with the department of agriculture, trade
17 and consumer protection, the department of natural resources, the department of
18 transportation, ~~the department of commerce~~, the department of administration, the
19 state historical society, the University of Wisconsin-Extension, any federally
20 recognized American Indian tribe or band in this state that appoints a liaison
21 representative to the board regarding the management of the Kickapoo valley
22 reserve.

23 ***-1465/P4.318* *-0808/2.183* SECTION 1171.** 42.09 (3) (b) of the statutes is
24 amended to read:

1 42.09 (3) (b) The board shall develop policies encouraging each private person
2 entering into an agreement with the board under this subsection to agree that his
3 or her goal shall be to ensure that at least 25% of the employees hired to perform
4 construction work in connection with state fair park facilities or to perform
5 professional services in connection with the construction or development of those
6 facilities will be minority group members, as defined in s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (1) (f), and
7 that at least 5% of the employees hired to perform construction work in connection
8 with state fair park facilities or to perform professional services in connection with
9 the construction or development of those facilities will be women.

10 *~~-1343/1.1~~* SECTION 1172. 43.15 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 43.15 (2).

11 *~~-1343/1.2~~* SECTION 1173. 43.15 (2) (b) to (e) of the statutes are repealed.

12 *~~-1343/1.3~~* SECTION 1174. 43.15 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is repealed.

13 *~~-1343/1.4~~* SECTION 1175. 43.15 (4) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

14 *~~-1343/1.5~~* SECTION 1176. 43.15 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 43.15 (5) CAPITAL COSTS EXCLUDED. For the purpose of determining the amount
16 of financial support required under ~~subs. (2) (b) and sub. (4) (b) 2. and (e) 5.~~, amounts
17 spent for capital projects shall be excluded.

18 *~~-1343/1.6~~* SECTION 1177. 43.53 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 43.53 (2) (a) Name one of the participants as the library's fiscal agent, who is
20 responsible for the payroll, benefit administration, insurance, and financial record
21 keeping and auditing for the library. The participant's costs of providing the services
22 under this paragraph count toward the financial support required of the participant
23 under s. 43.15 ~~(2) (b) or (4) (b) 2. or (e) 5.~~

24 *~~-1097/3.20~~* SECTION 1178. Chapter 44 (title) of the statutes is amended to
25 read:

CHAPTER 44**HISTORICAL SOCIETIES AND ARTS****BOARD HISTORICAL PRESERVATION**

1
2
3
4 ***-1187/P5.365* SECTION 1179.** 44.02 (5g) (a) of the statutes is amended to
5 read:

6 44.02 (5g) (a) Not charge a fee for use of the main library by any member of the
7 historical society, any member of the faculty or academic staff of the University of
8 Wisconsin-Madison or University of Wisconsin System, any student enrolled in the
9 University of Wisconsin-Madison or University of Wisconsin System or any other
10 person exempted by rule of the historical society. The historical society may not
11 charge a fee for use of the main library by any other person unless the historical
12 society submits a fee schedule to the joint committee on finance that includes the
13 specific fee to be charged to different categories of persons and an identification of
14 any persons exempted by rule of the historical society. The fee schedule of the
15 historical society shall be implemented if the committee approves the report, or does
16 not schedule a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the report within 14 working
17 days after receipt of the report.

18 ***-1097/3.21* SECTION 1180.** 44.02 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 44.02 (12) Be the custodian of the official series of the portraits of the governors
20 of Wisconsin under s. 44.53 ~~41.53~~ (1) (g) and maintain the portraits in proper
21 condition. The society may permit any or all of the portraits to be exhibited in such
22 state buildings for such periods of time as it deems feasible.

23 ***-1187/P5.366* SECTION 1181.** 44.14 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 44.14 (1) It is the purpose of this section to establish a more economical system
25 of handling federal documents in this state in such a way as to effect savings of staff

1 and space to the participating libraries, both state and local; to make such documents
2 more available to more of the people, colleges and libraries of the state, in accordance
3 with the purposes of the federal depository act of 1895 and the needs of the citizens
4 of the state; and to make possible substantial economies in the publication costs of
5 such documents at the federal level as well. To this end the state documents
6 depository established by s. 44.06 may acquire and establish a central state
7 depository and loan collection of federal documents for the benefit of the University
8 of Wisconsin-Madison and the University of Wisconsin System, the state law library,
9 the depository libraries and such other college and public libraries in this state as
10 may desire to share in the benefits of this loan collection.

11 ***-1187/P5.367* SECTION 1182.** 44.14 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 44.14 (2) The University of Wisconsin-Madison, the University of Wisconsin
13 System, and the public and other participating libraries, federal regulations
14 permitting, may transfer outright or may loan indefinitely to this central depository
15 any or all federal documents now in their possession which in their opinion are so
16 little used for ready reference purposes as to make their retention unnecessary if
17 copies are available on loan from the central depository loan collection.

18 ***-1097/3.22* SECTION 1183.** Subchapter III (title) of chapter 44 [precedes
19 44.51] of the statutes is renumbered subchapter III (title) of chapter 41 [precedes
20 41.51].

21 ***-1097/3.23* SECTION 1184.** 44.51 (intro.) and (1) of the statutes are
22 consolidated, renumbered 44.51 and amended to read:

23 **44.51 Definitions.** In this subchapter, unless the context requires otherwise:
24 (1) “Board” otherwise, “board” means the arts board.

25 ***-1097/3.24* SECTION 1185.** 44.51 (1m) of the statutes is repealed.

1 ***-1097/3.25*** SECTION 1186. 44.51 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***-1097/3.26*** SECTION 1187. 44.51 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

3 ***-1097/3.27*** SECTION 1188. 44.53 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
4 (title).

5 ***-1097/3.28*** SECTION 1189. 44.53 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered
6 41.53 (1) (intro.).

7 ***-1097/3.29*** SECTION 1190. 44.53 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
8 (1) (a).

9 ***-1097/3.30*** SECTION 1191. 44.53 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
10 (1) (b).

11 ***-1097/3.31*** SECTION 1192. 44.53 (1) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
12 (1) (c).

13 ***-1097/3.32*** SECTION 1193. 44.53 (1) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
14 (1) (d).

15 ***-1097/3.33*** SECTION 1194. 44.53 (1) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
16 (1) (e).

17 ***-1097/3.34*** SECTION 1195. 44.53 (1) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
18 (1) (f) and amended to read:

19 41.53 (1) (f) Plan and implement, when funds are available in the
20 appropriations under s. ~~20.215(1)~~ 20.380(3) (b) and (o), a program of contracts with
21 or grants-in-aid to groups or, in appropriate cases, individuals of exceptional talent
22 engaged in or concerned with the arts. No grantee may receive any funds distributed
23 as grants-in-aid under this paragraph unless the grantee provides at least 50% of
24 the estimated total cost of the project, either in the form of moneys or in-kind
25 contributions of equivalent value, to be funded under this paragraph.

1 ***-1097/3.35* SECTION 1196.** 44.53 (1) (fm) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53

2 (1) (fm) and amended to read:

3 41.53 (1) (fm) Conduct a program identical to that described in par. (f), but only
4 for American Indian individuals and groups. The program shall be funded from the
5 appropriation under s. ~~20.215 (1)~~ 20.380 (3) (km).

6 ***-1097/3.36* SECTION 1197.** 44.53 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53

7 (1) (g) and amended to read:

8 41.53 (1) (g) Arrange and schedule the portrait of the governor or any former
9 governor. Costs incurred under this paragraph shall be charged to the appropriation
10 under s. ~~20.215 (1)~~ 20.380 (3) (c) up to a limit of \$10,000 per portrait. Costs in excess
11 of \$10,000 per portrait may be charged to the appropriation under s. ~~20.215 (1)~~
12 20.380 (3) (c) only with the prior approval of the joint committee on finance.

13 ***-1465/P4.319* *-0808/2.184* SECTION 1198.** 44.53 (1) (h) of the statutes is
14 renumbered 41.53 (1) (h) and is amended to read:

15 41.53 (1) (h) Annually, award an amount equal to at least 5% of all state and
16 federal funds received by the board in that year for grants to artists and arts
17 organizations to artists who are minority group members and arts groups composed
18 principally of minority group members. In this paragraph, "minority group member"
19 has the meaning specified in s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (1) (f).

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 44.53 (1) (h). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1097/2 and LRB-1465/P3.

20 ***-1097/3.37* SECTION 1199.** 44.53 (1) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53

21 (1) (i).

22 ***-1097/3.38* SECTION 1200.** 44.53 (1) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53

23 (1) (j) and amended to read:

1 41.53 (1) (j) Annually pay to the Milwaukee Foundation, Inc., for deposit in the
2 High Point fund, the amount appropriated under s. ~~20.215 (1)~~ 20.380 (3) (e).

3 ***-1097/3.39* SECTION 1201.** 44.53 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered
4 41.53 (2) (intro.).

5 ***-1097/3.40* SECTION 1202.** 44.53 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
6 (2) (a).

7 ***-1097/3.41* SECTION 1203.** 44.53 (2) (am) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
8 (2) (am).

9 ***-1097/3.42* SECTION 1204.** 44.53 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 41.53
10 (2) (b).

11 ***-1097/3.43* SECTION 1205.** 44.53 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 44.53 (2) (c) Award an operational grant to an organization if the sum of all
13 operational grants awarded in the current year does not exceed 50% of the sum of all
14 grants awarded to organizations from the appropriations under s. ~~20.215 (1)~~ 20.380
15 (3) (b) and (o) in the current year. In this paragraph, "operational grant" means a
16 grant awarded by the board to support those administrative costs of an organization
17 that are not directly related to the development of an artistic performance or product.

18 ***-1097/3.44* SECTION 1206.** 44.55 of the statutes is amended to read:

19 **44.55 Executive secretary.** The board secretary shall appoint an executive
20 secretary of the board outside the classified service to serve at its the pleasure of the
21 secretary.

22 ***-1097/3.45* SECTION 1207.** 44.56 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 41.56
23 (title).

24 ***-1097/3.46* SECTION 1208.** 44.56 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 41.56 (1).

1 ***-1097/3.47*** SECTION 1209. 44.56 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 41.56 (2)
2 and amended to read:

3 41.56 (2) Every recipient of a grant awarded by the board under the board's
4 general grants program or community arts program from the appropriation under
5 s. ~~20.215 (1)~~ 20.380 (3) (b) shall perform a public service ~~which~~ that shall be mutually
6 agreed upon by the board and the grant recipient at the time the grant is awarded.

7 ***-1097/3.48*** SECTION 1210. 44.565 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 41.565
8 (title).

9 ***-1097/3.49*** SECTION 1211. 44.565 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 41.565
10 (1).

11 ***-1097/3.50*** SECTION 1212. 44.565 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
12 44.565 (2) (a) From the appropriation under s. ~~20.215 (1)~~ 20.380 (3) (d), the
13 board shall award arts challenge initiative grants to arts organizations and local arts
14 agencies.

15 ***-1097/3.51*** SECTION 1213. 44.565 (2) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is
16 renumbered 41.565 (2) (b) (intro.) and amended to read:

17 41.565 (2) (b) (intro.) The board shall award grants from the appropriation
18 under s. ~~20.215 (1)~~ 20.380 (3) (d) to match up to 25% of an arts organization's or a local
19 arts agency's income from contributions for the fiscal year in which a grant may be
20 awarded ~~which~~ that exceeds the amount of income from contributions in the previous
21 fiscal year and income from earned income ~~which~~ that exceeds the amount of earned
22 income from the previous fiscal year in that fiscal year subject to the following
23 requirements:

24 ***-1097/3.52*** SECTION 1214. 44.565 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes is renumbered
25 41.565 (2) (b) 1.

1 ***-1097/3.53* SECTION 1215.** 44.565 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is renumbered
2 41.565 (2) (b) 2.

3 ***-1097/3.54* SECTION 1216.** 44.565 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 41.565
4 (2) (c).

5 ***-1097/3.55* SECTION 1217.** 44.565 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 41.565
6 (2) (d).

7 ***-1097/3.56* SECTION 1218.** 44.565 (2) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 41.565
8 (2) (e).

9 ***-1097/3.57* SECTION 1219.** 44.565 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 41.565
10 (3) and amended to read:

11 41.565 (3) If the amount in the appropriation under s. ~~20.215(1)~~ 20.380 (3) (d)
12 in any fiscal year is insufficient to fund all grants under this section, the board shall
13 award grants, including the minimum and maximum grants under sub. (2) (e), on
14 a prorated basis.

15 ***-1097/3.58* SECTION 1220.** 44.565 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 41.565
16 (4).

17 ***-1097/3.59* SECTION 1221.** 44.57 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

18 ***-1097/3.60* SECTION 1222.** 44.57 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

19 ***-1097/3.61* SECTION 1223.** 44.57 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***-1097/3.62* SECTION 1224.** 44.57 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***-1097/3.63* SECTION 1225.** 44.57 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 44.57 (5) BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES. (intro.) After acquisition of the work of art
24 under sub. (4) s. 44.57 (4), 2009 stats., the board shall:

25 ***-1097/3.64* SECTION 1226.** 44.57 (5) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

1 ***-1097/3.65* SECTION 1227.** 44.57 (5) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***-1097/3.66* SECTION 1228.** 44.57 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 44.57 (5) (c) Cooperate with the bureau of facilities management and consult
4 with the artist or the artist's representative to ensure that each work of art acquired
5 under ~~this section s. 44.57 (4), 2009 stats.,~~ is properly maintained and is not
6 artistically altered without the consent of the artist or the artist's representative.

7 ***-1097/3.67* SECTION 1229.** 44.57 (5) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 44.57 (5) (d) Ensure that any work of art acquired under ~~this section s. 44.57~~
9 ~~(4), 2009 stats.,~~ is maintained and displayed on the grounds of the state building for
10 at least 25 years, unless the board finds that earlier removal is in the public interest.
11 When the board, in consultation with the agency making principal use of the building
12 to which the work of art is appurtenant, determines that the work of art should be
13 removed, the board shall loan the work of art to an accredited museum in the state
14 or to an educational or other appropriate public institution capable of maintaining
15 and exhibiting the work of art.

16 ***-1097/3.68* SECTION 1230.** 44.60 of the statutes is renumbered 41.60.

17 ***-1097/3.69* SECTION 1231.** 44.62 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 41.62
18 (title).

19 ***-1097/3.70* SECTION 1232.** 44.62 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered
20 41.62 (1) (intro.).

21 ***-1097/3.71* SECTION 1233.** 44.62 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 41.62
22 (1) (a) and amended to read:

23 41.62 (1) (a) "Local arts agency" has the meaning given in s. 44.565 ~~41.565~~ (1).

24 ***-1097/3.72* SECTION 1234.** 44.62 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 41.62
25 (1) (b).

1 ***-1097/3.73* SECTION 1235.** 44.62 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 41.62 (2)
2 and amended to read:

3 41.62 (2) Subject to sub. (3), the board shall award grants under the Wisconsin
4 regranting program to local arts agencies and municipalities. Grants shall be
5 awarded from the appropriations under s. ~~20.215 (1)~~ 20.380 (3) (f) and (j).

6 ***-1097/3.74* SECTION 1236.** 44.62 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 41.62 (3).

7 ***-1097/3.75* SECTION 1237.** 44.62 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 41.62 (4).

8 ***-1465/P4.320* *-0808/2.185* SECTION 1238.** 45.03 (11) (title) of the statutes
9 is repealed.

10 ***-1465/P4.321* *-0808/2.186* SECTION 1239.** 45.03 (11) (a) of the statutes is
11 renumbered 440.03 (18) (am).

12 ***-1465/P4.322* *-0808/2.187* SECTION 1240.** 45.03 (11) (b) of the statutes is
13 renumbered 440.03 (18) (b).

14 ***-1187/P5.368* SECTION 1241.** 45.03 (13) (L) of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 45.03 (13) (L) Provide verification to the educational institution of the
17 information required under s. 36.27 (3p) (a), 37.27 (3p) (a), or 38.24 (8) (a).

18 ***-1187/P5.369* SECTION 1242.** 45.03 (13) (m) of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 45.03 (13) (m) Provide verification to the educational institution of the
21 information required under s. 36.27 (3n) (a), 37.27 (3n) (a), or 38.24 (7) (a).

22 ***-1262/2.7* SECTION 1243.** 45.03 (20) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***-1262/2.8* SECTION 1244.** 45.03 (20m) of the statutes is created to read:

24 45.03 (20m) TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE VETERANS TRUST FUND. On June 30 of
25 each fiscal year, the department of veterans affairs may transfer all or part of the

1 unencumbered balance of any of the appropriations under s. 20.485 (1) (g), (gd), (gk),
2 (h), (hm), (i), or (j) from the general fund to the veterans trust fund.

3 ***-1465/P4.323* *-0808/2.188* SECTION 1245.** 45.20 (1) (d) of the statutes is
4 amended to read:

5 45.20 (1) (d) "Tuition," when referring to the University of Wisconsin-Madison
6 or University of Wisconsin System, means academic fees and segregated fees; when
7 referring to the technical colleges, means "program fees" and "additional fees" as
8 described in s. 38.24 (1m) and (1s); and when referring to a high school, a school that
9 is approved under s. ~~45.03 (11)~~ 440.03 (18), or a proprietary school that is approved
10 under s. 38.50, means the charge for the courses for which a person is enrolled.

***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 45.20 (1) (d). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1187/P4 and LRB-1465/P3.

11 ***-1465/P4.324* *-0808/2.189* SECTION 1246.** 45.20 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes
12 is amended to read:

13 45.20 (2) (a) 1. The department shall administer a tuition reimbursement
14 program for eligible veterans enrolling as undergraduates in any institution of
15 higher education in this state, enrolling in a school that is approved under s. ~~45.03~~
16 ~~(11)~~ 440.03 (18), enrolling in a proprietary school that is approved under s. 38.50,
17 enrolling in a public or private high school, enrolling in a tribal school, as defined in
18 s. ~~115.011~~ 115.001 (15m), in any grade from 9 to 12, or receiving a waiver of
19 nonresident tuition under s. 39.47.

20 ***-1465/P4.325* *-0808/2.190* SECTION 1247.** 45.20 (2) (a) 2. (intro.) of the
21 statutes is amended to read:

22 45.20 (2) (a) 2. (intro.) A veteran who is a resident of this state and otherwise
23 qualified to receive benefits under this subsection may receive the benefits under

1 this subsection upon the completion of any correspondence courses or part-time
2 classroom study from an institution of higher education located outside this state,
3 from a school that is approved under s. ~~45.03 (11)~~ 440.03 (18), or from a proprietary
4 school that is approved under s. 38.50, if any of the following applies:

5 ***-1465/P4.326* *-0808/2.191* SECTION 1248.** 45.20 (2) (c) 1. of the statutes
6 is amended to read:

7 45.20 (2) (c) 1. A veteran who meets the eligibility requirements under par. (b)
8 1. may be reimbursed upon satisfactory completion of an undergraduate semester in
9 any institution of higher education in this state, or upon satisfactory completion of
10 a course at any school that is approved under s. ~~45.03 (11)~~ 440.03 (18), any
11 proprietary school that is approved under s. 38.50, any public or private high school,
12 any tribal school, as defined in s. 115.001 (15m), that operates any grade from 9 to
13 12, or any institution from which the veteran receives a waiver of nonresident tuition
14 under s. 39.47. Except as provided in par. (e), the amount of reimbursement may not
15 exceed the total cost of the veteran's tuition minus any grants or scholarships that
16 the veteran receives specifically for the payment of the tuition, or, if the tuition is for
17 an undergraduate semester in any institution of higher education, the standard cost
18 of tuition for a state resident for an equivalent undergraduate semester at the
19 University of Wisconsin-Madison, whichever is less.

20 ***-1465/P4.327* *-0808/2.192* SECTION 1249.** 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.) of the
21 statutes is amended to read:

22 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.) Subject to subd. 1m., a veteran's eligibility for
23 reimbursement under this subsection at any institution of higher education in this
24 state, at a school that is approved under s. ~~45.03 (11)~~ 440.03 (18), at a proprietary
25 school that is approved under s. 38.50, at a public or private high school, at a tribal

1 school, as defined in s. 115.001 (15m), that operates any grade from 9 to 12, or at an
2 institution where he or she is receiving a waiver of nonresident tuition under s. 39.47
3 is limited to the following:

4 ***-1262/2.9*** SECTION 1250. 45.50 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 45.50 (1)
5 and amended to read:

6 45.50 (1) VETERANS HOME AT KING. The department shall operate the Wisconsin
7 Veterans Home at King and employ a commandant for the home. The department
8 shall employ a commandant for the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Union Grove and
9 may employ a commandant for the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Chippewa Falls.
10 The department may employ any personnel that are necessary for the proper
11 management and operation of veterans homes. In compliance with the
12 compensation plan established pursuant to s. 230.12 (3), a commandant may
13 recommend to the director of personnel charges for meals, living quarters, laundry,
14 and other services furnished to employees and members of the employees' family
15 maintained at veterans homes. The department shall provide complete personal
16 maintenance and medical care, including programs and facilities that promote
17 comfort, recreation, well-being, or rehabilitation, to all members of veterans homes.

18 ***-1262/2.10*** SECTION 1251. 45.50 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 45.50
19 (2m) (e) and amended to read:

20 45.50 (2m) (e) All moneys received as reimbursement for services to veterans
21 homes employees or as payment for meals served to guests at veterans homes shall
22 be accumulated in an account named "employee maintenance credits" and shall be
23 paid into the general fund within one week after receipt and credited to the
24 appropriation account under s. 20.485 (1) (gk). This paragraph does not apply to any
25 agreement entered into pursuant to par. (c).

1 ***-1262/2.11* SECTION 1252.** 45.50 (1) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 45.50
2 (2m) (d) and amended to read:

3 45.50 **(2m)** (d) Veterans homes with a skilled nursing facility shall include a
4 geriatric evaluation, research, and education program. The program staff shall be
5 funded from the appropriations under s. 20.485 (1) (hm), (j), and (mj).

6 ***-1262/2.12* SECTION 1253.** 45.50 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 45.50
7 (2b) and amended to read:

8 45.50 **(2b)** Subject to authorization under ss. 13.48 (10) and 20.924 (1), the
9 department may construct or renovate and operate residential, treatment, and
10 nursing care facilities, including a community-based residential facility, to be known
11 as the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Union Grove. The department shall employ a
12 commandant for the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Union Grove.

13 ***-1262/2.13* SECTION 1254.** 45.50 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 45.50
14 (2d) and amended to read:

15 45.50 **(2d)** Subject to authorization under ss. 13.48 (10) and 20.924 (1), the
16 department may develop, construct or renovate, and operate residential, treatment,
17 and nursing care facilities and programs for veterans in northwestern Wisconsin, on
18 the property of the Northern Wisconsin Center for the Developmentally Disabled in
19 Chippewa Falls to be known as the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Chippewa Falls.
20 The programs and facilities may include an assisted living facility, a skilled nursing
21 facility, a medical clinic, an adult day health care center, an activities center, and a
22 veterans assistance program. The department may employ a commandant for the
23 Wisconsin Veterans Home at Chippewa Falls.

24 ***-1262/2.14* SECTION 1255.** 45.50 (2b) (title) of the statutes is created to read:
25 45.50 **(2b)** (title) VETERANS HOME AT UNION GROVE.

SECTION 1256

1 *-1262/2.15* **SECTION 1256.** 45.50 (2d) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

2 45.50 (2d) (title) VETERANS HOME AT CHIPPEWA FALLS.

3 *-1262/2.16* **SECTION 1257.** 45.50 (2m) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

4 45.50 (2m) (title) SERVICES; STAFFING OF HOMES.

5 *-1262/2.17* **SECTION 1258.** 45.50 (2m) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

6 45.50 (2m) (a) The department shall provide complete personal maintenance
7 and medical care, including programs and facilities that promote comfort,
8 recreation, well-being, or rehabilitation, to all members of veterans homes.

9 *-1262/2.18* **SECTION 1259.** 45.50 (2m) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

10 45.50 (2m) (b) The department may employ any personnel that are necessary
11 for the proper management and operation of veterans homes. In compliance with the
12 compensation plan established pursuant to s. 230.12 (3), a commandant may
13 recommend to the director of personnel charges for meals, living quarters, laundry,
14 and other services furnished to employees and members of the employees' family
15 maintained at veterans homes.

16 *-1262/2.19* **SECTION 1260.** 45.50 (2m) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

17 45.50 (2m) (c) For the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Chippewa Falls, in lieu of
18 the department employing personnel as authorized under par. (b) and providing the
19 maintenance and medical care as specified in par. (a), the department may enter into
20 an agreement with a private entity to operate the home and perform such
21 management and care using personnel employed by the private entity.

22 *-1262/2.20* **SECTION 1261.** 45.50 (3) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

23 45.50 (3) (title) LAND ACQUISITION.

24 *-1262/2.21* **SECTION 1262.** 45.50 (4) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

25 45.50 (4) (title) GIFTS AND GRANTS.

1 ***-1262/2.22* SECTION 1263.** 45.50 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 45.50 (4)

2 (a).

3 ***-1262/2.23* SECTION 1264.** 45.50 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 45.50 (4)

4 (b).

5 ***-1262/2.24* SECTION 1265.** 45.50 (6) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

6 45.50 (6) (title) WATER AND SEWER SERVICES.

7 ***-1262/2.25* SECTION 1266.** 45.50 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 45.50 (6) (b) Agreements under this ~~section~~ subsection shall be drafted to hold
9 harmless the department, to require all expense to be paid by the applicant, and to
10 be terminable by the department when other water and sewer services become
11 available to the applicant.

12 ***-1262/2.26* SECTION 1267.** 45.50 (7) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

13 45.50 (7) (title) ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITY.

14 ***-1262/2.27* SECTION 1268.** 45.50 (8) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

15 45.50 (8) (title) FIRE FIGHTING SERVICES.

16 ***-1262/2.28* SECTION 1269.** 45.50 (9) of the statutes is renumbered 45.50 (2m)

17 (f) and amended to read:

18 45.50 (2m) (f) The department may develop a program to provide stipends to
19 individuals to attend school and receive the necessary credentials to become
20 employed at veterans homes. If the department develops a stipend program under
21 this ~~subsection~~ paragraph, the department shall promulgate rules related to the
22 program, including the application process, eligibility criteria, stipend amount,
23 repayment provisions, and other provisions that the department determines are
24 necessary to administer the program.

25 ***-1262/2.29* SECTION 1270.** 45.50 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 45.50 (10) HOSPITALS AUTHORIZED. The department may establish a hospital at
2 ~~the a~~ veterans homes home. All hospitals established under this subsection may not
3 have a total approved bed capacity, as defined in s. 150.01 (4m), greater than 16 beds.
4 The approved bed capacity of a skilled nursing facility operated at a veterans home
5 is reduced by one bed for each approved bed at the hospital established under this
6 subsection at that home.

7 ***-1187/P5.370*** SECTION 1271. 45.60 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 45.60 (3) (b) A funeral director may issue a tuition voucher in the amount of
9 \$25 to an individual who sounds "Taps" on a bugle, trumpet, or cornet during each
10 funeral for which military honors are held in this state for a person described in sub.
11 (1) and who is a student in grades 6 to 12 or at an institution of higher education, as
12 defined under s. 895.515 (1) (b). The tuition voucher may be used at any time for the
13 payment of tuition and required program activity fees at a University of Wisconsin
14 System institution as provided under s. 36.27 (3r), the University of
15 Wisconsin-Madison under s. 37.27 (3r), or a technical college as provided under s.
16 38.24 (6). The department shall encourage private institutions of higher education
17 to accept the vouchers. The vouchers are not transferable.

18 ***-0724/1.2*** SECTION 1272. 46.03 (18) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:
19 46.03 (18) (ar) ~~A~~ Subject to s. 46.995, a county may retain fees that it collects
20 under this subsection for services the county provides without state funding under
21 the disabled children's long-term support program.

22 ***-1187/P5.371*** SECTION 1273. 46.042 of the statutes is amended to read:
23 **46.042 Treatment program for emotionally disturbed children.** The
24 department shall establish a program for the intensive treatment of emotionally
25 disturbed children. The program shall be operated by the Mendota Mental Health

1 Institute and be subject to all federal and state laws, rules, and regulations that
2 apply to the institute. Operational planning shall provide close interrelationship
3 between the department and the University of Wisconsin ~~Medical School of Medicine~~
4 and Public Health for conduct of educational and research programs.

5 ***-0216/P1.1* SECTION 1274.** 46.057 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 46.057 (2) From the appropriation account under s. 20.410 (3) (ba), the
7 department of corrections shall transfer to the appropriation account under s. 20.435
8 (2) (kx) \$1,365,500 in each fiscal year and, from the appropriation account under s.
9 20.410 (3) (hm), the department of corrections shall transfer to the appropriation
10 account under s. 20.435 (2) (kx) ~~\$2,872,300~~ \$2,890,700 in fiscal year ~~2009-10~~
11 2011-12 and ~~\$2,896,100~~ \$2,964,000 in fiscal year ~~2010-11~~ 2012-13, for services for
12 juveniles placed at the Mendota juvenile treatment center. The department of health
13 services may charge the department of corrections not more than the actual cost of
14 providing those services.

15 ***-1019/5.18* SECTION 1275.** 46.206 (1) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 46.206 (1) (bm) All records of the department relating to aid provided under
17 s. 49.77, 2009 stats., or s. 49.46, 49.465, 49.468, 49.47, or 49.471, ~~or 49.77~~ are open
18 to inspection at reasonable hours by members of the legislature who require the
19 information contained in the records in pursuit of a specific state legislative purpose.
20 All records of any county relating to aid provided under s. 49.77, 2009 stats., or s.
21 49.46, 49.465, 49.468, 49.47, or 49.471, ~~or 49.77~~ are open to inspection at reasonable
22 hours by members of the board of supervisors of the county or the governing body of
23 a city, village or town located in the county who require the information contained
24 in the records in pursuit of a specific county or municipal legislative purpose. The
25 right to records access provided by this paragraph does not apply if access is

1 prohibited by federal law or regulation or if this state is required to prohibit such
2 access as a condition precedent to participation in a federal program in which this
3 state participates.

4 ***-1187/P5.372*** SECTION 1276. 46.21 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 46.21 (2) (b) May make such arrangements with the University of
6 ~~Wisconsin-Madison Medical~~ Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public Health or the
7 Medical College of Wisconsin, or any other duly accredited medical colleges and
8 medical societies for teaching and research in such institutions as in its judgment
9 will best promote the purpose of hospitals and sanatoriums under sub. (4m).

10 ***-1324/P1.1*** SECTION 1277. 46.21 (2m) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

11 46.21 (2m) (am) *Multicounty department*. A county board of supervisors may
12 establish with one or more other counties a county department of human services on
13 a multicounty basis. A multicounty department of human services established
14 under this paragraph shall meet the requirements for a county department of human
15 services under this section.

16 ***-1019/5.19*** SECTION 1278. 46.215 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 46.215 (1) CREATION; POWERS AND DUTIES. (intro.) In a county with a population
19 of 500,000 or more the administration of welfare services, other than child welfare
20 services under s. 48.48 (17) administered by the department and except as provided
21 in ss. 49.155 (3g), 49.78 (1m), 49.825, and 49.826, is vested in a county department
22 of social services under the jurisdiction of the county board of supervisors under s.
23 46.21 (2m) (b) 1. a. Any reference in any law to a county department of social services
24 under this section applies to a county department under s. 46.21 (2m) in its
25 administration under s. 46.21 (2m) of the powers and duties of the county

1 department of social services. Except as provided in ss. 49.155 (3g), 49.78 (1m),
2 49.825, and 49.826, the county department of social services shall have the following
3 functions, duties, and powers, and such other welfare functions as may be delegated
4 to it:

5 ***-1019/5.20* SECTION 1279.** 46.215 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by
6 2011 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

7 46.215 (1) CREATION; POWERS AND DUTIES. (intro.) In a county with a population
8 of 500,000 or more the administration of welfare services, other than child welfare
9 services under s. 48.48 (17) administered by the department and except as provided
10 in ss. 49.155 (3g), 49.78 (1m), ~~49.825~~, and 49.826, is vested in a county department
11 of social services under the jurisdiction of the county board of supervisors under s.
12 46.21 (2m) (b) 1. a. Any reference in any law to a county department of social services
13 under this section applies to a county department under s. 46.21 (2m) in its
14 administration under s. 46.21 (2m) of the powers and duties of the county
15 department of social services. Except as provided in ss. 49.155 (3g), 49.78 (1m),
16 ~~49.825~~, and 49.826, the county department of social services shall have the following
17 functions, duties, and powers, and such other welfare functions as may be delegated
18 to it:

19 ***-1195/2.12* SECTION 1280.** 46.215 (1) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 46.215 (1) (k) Certify eligibility for and issue ~~food coupons~~ benefits to needy
21 households in conformity with the federal ~~food stamp act of 1964~~ supplemental
22 nutrition assistance program under 7 USC 2011 to 2036, as amended, and, in
23 addition, the county department of social services may certify eligibility for and
24 distribute surplus commodities and food stuffs.

25 ***-1019/5.21* SECTION 1281.** 46.215 (1) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 46.215 (1) (L) Within the limits of available state and federal funds and of
2 county funds appropriated to match state funds, to provide social services for persons
3 eligible for or receiving benefits under the supplementary security income program
4 under federal Title XVI, the supplemental payments program under s. ~~49.77~~ 49.39
5 or aid to families with dependent children under s. 49.19.

6 ***-1324/P1.2*** SECTION 1282. 46.215 (1) (t) of the statutes is created to read:

7 46.215 (1) (t) At the discretion of the county board of supervisors, to combine
8 with one or more other counties to establish a county department of social services
9 on a multicounty basis. A multicounty department of social services established
10 under this paragraph shall meet the requirements for a county department of human
11 services under this section.

12 ***-0203/P3.2*** SECTION 1283. 46.215 (2) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 46.215 (2) (c) 3. A county department of social services shall develop, under the
14 requirements of s. 301.08 (2), plans and contracts for juvenile delinquency-related
15 care and services to be purchased. The department of corrections may review the
16 contracts and approve them if they are consistent with s. 301.08 (2) and if state or
17 federal funds are available for such purposes. The joint committee on finance may
18 require the department of corrections to submit the contracts to the committee for
19 review and approval. The department of corrections may not make any payments
20 to a county for programs included in a contract under review by the committee. The
21 department of corrections shall reimburse each county for the contracts from the
22 appropriations under s. 20.410 (3) (cd), ~~(ko), and (e)~~ and (ko) as appropriate.

23 ***-1324/P1.3*** SECTION 1284. 46.22 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 46.22 (1) (a) *Creation*. Except as provided under s. 46.23 (3) (b), the county
25 board of supervisors of any county with a population of less than 500,000, or the

1 county boards of 2 or more contiguous counties each with a population of less than
2 500,000, shall establish a county department of social services on a single-county or
3 multicounty basis. The county department of social services shall consist of a county
4 social services board, a county social services director and necessary personnel.

5 ***-1019/5.22* SECTION 1285.** 46.22 (1) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended
6 to read:

7 46.22 (1) (b) 1. (intro.) The Except as provided in s. 49.78 (1m), the county
8 department of social services shall have the following functions, duties and powers
9 in accordance with the rules promulgated by the department of health services and
10 subject to the supervision of the department of health services:

11 ***-1019/5.23* SECTION 1286.** 46.22 (1) (b) 1. c. of the statutes is renumbered
12 46.22 (1) (b) 2. h. and amended to read:

13 46.22 (1) (b) 2. h. Within the limits of available state and federal funds and of
14 county funds appropriated to match state funds, to provide social services for persons
15 eligible for or receiving supplemental security aids under Title XVI of the social
16 security act, eligible for or receiving state supplemental payments under s. 49.77
17 49.39 or eligible for or receiving aid to families with dependent children under s.
18 49.19.

19 ***-1019/5.24* SECTION 1287.** 46.22 (1) (b) 2. d. of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 46.22 (1) (b) 2. d. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: 1019/4 and 1195/1.

20 ***-1019/5.25* SECTION 1288.** 46.22 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 46.22 (1) (d) *Merit system; records.* The county department of social services
22 is subject to s. 49.78 (4) to (7) 49.19 (19g). The county department of social services
23 and all county officers and employees performing any duties in connection with the

1 administration of aid to families with dependent children shall observe all rules
2 promulgated by the department of children and families under s. ~~49.78 (4)~~ 49.19
3 (19g) (a) and shall keep records and furnish reports as the department of children
4 and families requires in relation to their performance of such duties.

5 ***-0203/P3.3* SECTION 1289.** 46.22 (1) (e) 3. c. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 46.22 (1) (e) 3. c. A county department of social services shall develop, under
8 the requirements of s. 301.08 (2), plans and contracts for juvenile
9 delinquency-related care and services to be purchased. The department of
10 corrections may review the contracts and approve them if they are consistent with
11 s. 301.08 (2) and to the extent that state or federal funds are available for such
12 purposes. The joint committee on finance may require the department of corrections
13 to submit the contracts to the committee for review and approval. The department
14 of corrections may not make any payments to a county for programs included in the
15 contract that is under review by the committee. The department of corrections shall
16 reimburse each county for the contracts from the appropriations under s. 20.410 (3)
17 (cd), ~~(ko)~~, and ~~(e)~~ and (ko) as appropriate.

18 ***-1019/5.26* SECTION 1290.** 46.22 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 46.22 (2) (b) Appoint the county social services director under sub. (3) subject
20 to s. ~~49.78 (4) to (7)~~ 49.19 (19g) and the rules promulgated thereunder and subject
21 to the approval of the county board of supervisors in a county with a single-county
22 department of social services or the county boards of supervisors in counties with a
23 multicounty department of social services.

24 ***-1019/5.27* SECTION 1291.** 46.22 (3m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 46.22 (3m) (a) In any county with a county executive or a county administrator
2 that has established a single-county department of social services, the county
3 executive or county administrator, subject to s. ~~49.78 (4) to (7)~~ 49.19 (19g) and the
4 rules promulgated thereunder, shall appoint and supervise the county social services
5 director. The appointment is subject to the confirmation of the county board of
6 supervisors unless the county board of supervisors, by ordinance, elects to waive
7 confirmation or unless the appointment is made under a civil service system
8 competitive examination procedure established under s. 59.52 (8) or ch. 63.

9 *~~-1324/P1.4~~* SECTION 1292. 46.23 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 46.23 (3) (a) *Creation.* Upon approval by the secretary of health services, by
11 the secretary of corrections, and by the secretary of children and families of a
12 feasibility study and a program implementation plan, the county board of
13 supervisors of any county with a population of less than 500,000, or the county boards
14 of supervisors of 2 or more contiguous counties, ~~each of which has a population of less~~
15 ~~than 500,000,~~ may establish by resolution a county department of human services
16 on a single-county or multicounty basis to provide the services required under this
17 section. The county department of human services shall consist of the county human
18 services board, the county human services director and necessary personnel.

19 *~~-1019/5.28~~* SECTION 1293. 46.27 (7) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 46.27 (7) (am) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (7) (bd), the department
21 shall allocate funds to each county or private nonprofit agency with which the
22 department contracts to pay assessment and case plan costs under sub. (6) not
23 otherwise paid by fee or under s. 49.45 ~~or 49.78 (2)~~. The department shall reimburse
24 counties for the cost of assessing persons who are eligible for medical assistance
25 under s. 49.46, 49.468, 49.47, or 49.471 (4) (a) ~~as part of the administrative services~~

1 of ~~medical assistance, payable, as provided~~ under s. 49.45 (3) (a). Counties may use
2 unspent funds allocated under this paragraph to pay the cost of long-term
3 community support services and for a risk reserve under par. (fr).

4 ***-0809/4.3* SECTION 1294.** 46.27 (9) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 46.27 (9) (a) The department may select up to 5 counties that volunteer to
6 participate in a pilot project under which they will receive certain funds allocated for
7 long-term care. The department shall allocate a level of funds to these counties
8 equal to the amount that would otherwise be paid under s. 20.435 (4) (b), (gm), or (w)
9 to nursing homes for providing care because of increased utilization of nursing home
10 services, as estimated by the department. In estimating these levels, the department
11 shall exclude any increased utilization of services provided by state centers for the
12 developmentally disabled. The department shall calculate these amounts on a
13 calendar year basis under sub. (10).

14 ***-0809/4.4* SECTION 1295.** 46.27 (10) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 46.27 (10) (a) 1. The department shall determine for each county participating
16 in the pilot project under sub. (9) a funding level of state medical assistance
17 expenditures to be received by the county. This level shall equal the amount that the
18 department determines would otherwise be paid under s. 20.435 (4) (b), (gm), or (w)
19 because of increased utilization of nursing home services, as estimated by the
20 department.

21 ***-0809/4.5* SECTION 1296.** 46.275 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 46.275 (5) (a) Medical Assistance reimbursement for services a county, or the
23 department under sub. (3r), provides under this program is available from the
24 appropriation accounts under s. 20.435 (4) (b), (gm), (o), and (w). If 2 or more counties
25 jointly contract to provide services under this program and the department approves

1 the contract, Medical Assistance reimbursement is also available for services
2 provided jointly by these counties.

3 ***-0809/4.6* SECTION 1297.** 46.275 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 46.275 (5) (c) The total allocation under s. 20.435 (4) (b), (gm), (o), and (w) to
5 counties and to the department under sub. (3r) for services provided under this
6 section may not exceed the amount approved by the federal department of health and
7 human services. A county may use funds received under this section only to provide
8 services to persons who meet the requirements under sub. (4) and may not use
9 unexpended funds received under this section to serve other developmentally
10 disabled persons residing in the county.

11 ***-0809/4.7* SECTION 1298.** 46.278 (6) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 46.278 (6) (d) If a county makes available nonfederal funds equal to the state
13 share of service costs under a waiver received under sub. (3), the department may,
14 from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (4) (o), provide reimbursement for services
15 that the county provides under this section to persons who are in addition to those
16 who may be served under this section with funds from the appropriation accounts
17 under s. 20.435 (4) (b), (gm), or (w).

18 ***-0809/4.8* SECTION 1299.** 46.2785 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 46.2785 (5) (a) Medical assistance reimbursement for services a county or
20 private agency contracts for or provides under the waiver program shall be made
21 from the appropriation accounts under s. 20.435 (4) (b), (gm), and (o).

22 ***-0241/4.3* SECTION 1300.** 46.281 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 46.281 (3) DUTY OF THE SECRETARY. The secretary shall certify to each county,
24 hospital, nursing home, community-based residential facility, adult family home, as
25 defined in s. 50.01 (1) (a) or (b), and residential care apartment complex the date on

1 which a resource center that serves the area of the county, hospital, nursing home,
2 community-based residential facility, adult family home, or residential care
3 apartment complex is first available to perform functional screenings and financial
4 and cost-sharing screenings. To facilitate phase-in of services of resource centers,
5 the secretary may certify that the resource center is available for specified groups of
6 eligible individuals or for specified facilities in the county.

7 ***-1019/5.29* SECTION 1301.** 46.283 (3) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 46.283 (3) (k) A determination of eligibility for state supplemental payments
9 under s. ~~49.77~~ 49.39, medical assistance under s. 49.46, 49.468, 49.47, or 49.471, or
10 the federal food stamp program under 7 USC 2011 to 2029.

11 ***-1195/2.13* SECTION 1302.** 46.283 (3) (k) of the statutes, as affected by 2011
12 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

13 46.283 (3) (k) A determination of eligibility for state supplemental payments
14 under s. 49.39, medical assistance under s. 49.46, 49.468, 49.47, or 49.471, or the
15 federal ~~food stamp~~ supplemental nutrition assistance program under 7 USC 2011 to
16 ~~2029~~ 2036.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 46.283 (3) (k). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: 1019/4 and 1195/1.

17 ***-0241/4.4* SECTION 1303.** 46.283 (4) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 46.283 (4) (e) Provide information about the services of the resource center,
19 including the services specified in sub. (3) (d), about assessments under s. 46.284 (4)
20 (b) and care plans under s. 46.284 (4) (c), and about the family care benefit and the
21 self-directed services option to all older persons and adults with a physical or
22 developmental disability who are residents of nursing homes, community-based
23 residential facilities, adult family homes, ~~as defined in s. 50.01 (1) (a) or (b)~~, and